yniversity

City
m MEMORANDUM

TO: Urban Forestry Commission

FROM: Department of Parks, Recreation & Forestry
DATE: January 4, 2021

SUBJECT: December Report

Removed 7 trees, 24 man-hours were spent on removals.
Pruned 77 trees, 211 man-hours spent on pruning.

Planted 3 trees, 7 man-hours spent planting

Related forestry work:
e 9 Loads of woodchips were taken to Heman Park.
5 Loads of sweepings of bark and twigs were taken to recycle area in Ruth Park.
Performed daily chainsaw maintenance
Continue with weekly crew safety meetings

Trim grant inventory project completed; waiting for data from Davey Resource group; 3k trees
collected

Jake Sansoni attended ISA international virtual conference
e Tub grinding at Heman park was completed



